Responses to Vendor Questions

Cleanroom
August 1, 2008
Note:  this is a best value procurement.  Multiple offers or offers with options for upgrades and/or additional features are encouraged.
Q1: 
Is building foot print to be 24 x 64 with 6 x 6 gowning room? Class 100/1000 recirculating air cleanrooms will require plenum walls that will either stretch the width of the room to 27’ wide or if foot print remains the same, reduce useable floor space to 21’. Please advise. We can provide either, although a 27’ wide room might experience some interference from the over columns in the area. Recommend leaving footprint as 24 x 64 with useable space being 21’ ID.
A1:
The building footprint is to be 24x64.  Smaller room dimensions due to a double wall are ok.  Reducing the space to 21 inches of space is fine as long as the cleanroom uses the 24x64 space.   Any ties due to poles, gas lines... is expected to occur and are considered part of the cleanroom usable space.  We want the largest possible space using as much of the 24x64 space as practical. 
Q2: 
Can you provide the quality level and schedule of the ¼” stainless steel lines? i.e. 304 Stainless (more expensive) 316 less expensive, schedule 40, schedule 10, etc?
A2:
Quality of the lines can be 304 or 316 - pricing for both is ok to submit as options.  

Q3:
Please provide more information on US Filter Schiff. Can this tie in be excluded, and if so will this disqualify us on the project?
A3: 
The US Filter Schiff is the UP10.  All that is needed is plumbing into the cleanroom.
Q4:
This RFQ calls for a UL approved wall system. We use UL approved electrical components that may be installed in our clean room wall system but our entire wall system is not UL approved.  Can you tell me if that is acceptable, or do we need to find a UL listed wall system for this quote?  If it must be UL listed, did the end user or engineering department give you any brand names or sources for these?

A4:
A UL approved wall system or industry standard is preferred.  No sources are provided.
Q5:
Is the Cleanroom to be a freestanding building or will this be a room inside an existing building? 

A5:
The cleanroom is to be a room inside a building.  It is a stand alone modular structure.
Q6:
If it is inside an existing structure, is it the intent for the existing building to be lined with "cladding panels"?
A6:
No opinion.  See note above.
Q7:
If this is a freestanding room inside a building, can the existing structure support the weight of the Cleanroom roof/ceiling and the ceiling plenum support or does a steel superstructure needs to be part of the supplied Cleanroom package? 

A7:
The floor is concrete and should support a load as described in your offer.
Q8:
If a steel support structure needs to be installed inside an existing structure, does the floor have sufficient strength to support the point load on the steel columns? 

A8:
N/A
Q9:
Is there room for the HVAC unit on the floor or does it needs to be hung above the room? 

A9:
 Either way is possible.  No opinion. 
Q10:
For the Cleanroom ventilation, can we take fresh air from inside the building or does it need to be outside air? 

A10:
No opinion.  See note above.
Q11:
How far away is outside (roof & outside wall)? 

A11:
That can vary. Cite your requirements or assumptions.  Ceiling is 12 ft.
Q12:
Can a second HVAC unit be installed for the future class 100 expansion or do we need to count on expanding the capacity of the original single unit?

A12:
The HVAC may be stand-alone or interfaced to the existing HVAC.
Q13:
Who will be responsible for connecting the Cleanroom electrical panel to the building utility panel? If Superior, how far away? 

A13:
No opinion.  See note above.
Q14:
Are utilities such as chilled water, steam or drainage available, or do we need to install DX systems? 

A14:
No chilled water or DX system is needed.
Q15:
Any specifics for locks or entry to the cleanroom i.e. card access or so? 

A15:
None.  Please propose.
Q16:
Does the cleanroom ceiling needs to be "walkable"? 

A16:
Preferred. 
Q17:
Who will level and/or seal the floor if needed? 

A17:
The successful offeror is responsible.

Q18:
Is this a Union or prevailing wage contract?

A18:
Yes, the Service Contract Act is applicable.
Q19:
Is the cleanroom to be a self supporting design, or can it be hung from your existing structure?

A19:
Self supporting is preferred.
Q20:
For temperature and humidity control, is the current HVAC system considered adequate to offset the increased heat load that will result from the cleanroom air handler motors, or is the cleanroom designer responsible for adding cooling coils.

A20:
No preference. See note above.
Q21:
If we have to add cooling or heat, we will need to identify all of your process heat loads and possible exhaust. Also we need to discuss site utility capabilities to see if we can use your chilled water source and hot water source if available. Will make up air be taken from your existing conditioned space, from an existing air handler system, or from outside of the building.

A21:
No preference, See note above.
Q22:
Can NASA recommend a local flooring contractor who has performed well in the past and is welcome back into this building? Has the moisture content of the existing floor been checked or suspect in the recent past?

A22:
No opinion.  Unknown.
Q23:
Need to discuss the scope for gas lines; is the cleanroom contractor limited to vertical drops in the walls or do we connect to a common point above or near the perimeter the new cleanroom?

A23:
Not limited to vertical drops.  
Q24:
If sprinklers are required, can we get a reference for a local sprinkler contractor?
A24:
No opinion.  NASA will not provide references for contractors.
Q25:
If the cleanroom contractor provides temperature and humidity control, is there a preference for a control system?

A25:
No preference.
Q26:
Can NASA provide a referral for the local US Filter technical representative?

A26:
No.  NASA will not provide references for contractors.
Q27:
Is the contractor responsible for testing/certification after installation? 

A27:
 Your offer should state what testing and acceptance is included in the price.
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